
From: Denise Teng
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2001 12:14 PM
To: Mike Kuo; Thu Tran
Cc: Steve Cheng
Subject: RE: CRE TECHNOLOGIES CO., LTD, FCC ID:NHMCM001RF, AN01T1548

Hi Mike,

Question 1 & 2: Please refer to New Plot and Plot 2 in the attached file.
Question 3 & 4: Please see User Manual in the attched file.

Thanks!

regards,

Denise

-----Original Message-----
From: Mike Kuo
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2001 4:36 PM
To: Thu Tran
Cc: Steve Cheng; Denise Teng
Subject: RE: CRE TECHNOLOGIES CO., LTD, FCC ID:NHMCM001RF, AN01T1548

Question #4: User Manual does not contain the information required per 15.21 of
FCC rules.  Please provide revised user manual.

-----Original Message-----
From: Mike Kuo
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2001 4:33 PM
To: Thu Tran
Cc: Steve Cheng; Denise Teng
Subject: FW: CRE TECHNOLOGIES CO., LTD, FCC ID:NHMCM001RF, AN01T1548

-----Original Message-----
From: CERTADM
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2001 4:32 PM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: CRE TECHNOLOGIES CO., LTD, FCC ID:NHMCM001RF, AN01T1548

Notice_content
 -------------
Question #1: As indicated in the test report, there are only two channels for
this device.  27.04 and 27.21MHz.  On the page 9 of test report, there are
multiple carrier frequencies catched between 26.96 - 27.28MHz.  Please explain.

Question #2: Please provide spectrum plots to demonstrate bandedge compliance.

Question #3: The frequencies indicated on the user manual are 26.995 and
27.245MHz.  These two frequencies does not agree with the frequencies listed in
the test report.  Please explain.



Best Regards

Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on
the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information
within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal
and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses
increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the
content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed
below the name of the sender.


